Notice of Meeting

Cabinet Member for Transport and 63“

Environment Decisions SURREY
Date & time Place Contact Chief Executive
Wednesday, 10 Room G12, County James Stanton David McNulty
April 2013 at 2.00 Hall, Kingston upon Room 122, County Hall
pm Thames, Surrey KT1 Tel 020 8541 9122

2DN

james.stanton@surreycc.gov.uk

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in
another format, eg large print or braille, or another language please
either call 020 8541 9068, write to Democratic Services, Room 122,
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1
2DN, Minicom 020 8541 8914, fax 020 8541 9009, or email
james.stanton @surreycc.gov.uk.

This meeting will be held in public. If you would like to attend and you
have any special requirements, please contact James Stanton on

020 8541 9122.

Cabinet Member
John Furey

AGENDA
1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from
Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

2 PROCEDURAL MATTERS

2a Members' Questions

The deadline for Member’s questions is 12pm four working days before
the meeting (4 April 2013).

2b Public Questions

The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting (3 April
2013).

Page 1 of 3




2c

Petitions

The deadline for petitions was 14 days before the meeting, and no
petitions have been received.

LOCAL BUS NETWORK CONTRACTS (Pages 1
- 26)

Cabinet Member approval is sought to award two contracts (L525 and

L561) for local bus routes to successful bidders identified through recent

tendering activities. Both contracts were previously held by Countryliner,

who entered receivership in October 2012. The new arrangements will

offer the residents of Surrey better value, continuity and security of service

over the longer term.

REQUEST TO ADOPT NEW ROAD: WESTLEES CLOSE, DORKING (Pages
27 - 40)

Transport Development Planning has received one request to adopt a new

road, Westlees Close, associated with a development in Dorking, Surrey.

In line with Surrey County Council’s current policy on adoption of new
roads, the Cabinet Member, under the Scheme of Delegation, is asked to
give authority to adopt the new road as set out in Annexe 1.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public
be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information under the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule
12A of the Act.

LOCAL BUS NETWORK CONTRACTS (Pages
41 - 42)

This is a Part 2 Annex to Item 3.

Exempt: Not for publication under paragraph 3

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (including the authority holding that information).

David McNulty
Chief Executive
Published: 28 March 2013

Page 2 of 3



Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



ltem 3

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT AND ENVIRONMENT

DATE: 10 APRIL 2013 S U R R E Y

COUNTY COUNCIL

LEAD IAIN REEVE — ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ECONOMY,

OFFICER: TRANSPORT AND PLANNING

SUBJECT: LOCAL BUS NETWORK CONTRACTS (PART 2 INFORMATION
ANNEXED)

| SUMMARY OF ISSUE: |

Cabinet Member approval is sought to award two contracts (L525 and L561) for local
bus routes to successful bidders identified through recent tendering activities. Both
contracts were previously held by Countryliner, who entered receivership in October
2012. The new arrangements will offer the residents of Surrey better value,
continuity and security of service over the longer term.

| RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is recommended that:

1. Contract L525 is awarded to Supplier A (SEE ANNEX 1) for a period of 4.25
years.

2. Contract L561 is awarded to Supplier B (SEE ANNEX 1) for a period of 4.25
years.

| REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: |

1. For contract L525, 4 potential suppliers’ submitted offers, but it was the offer
from Supplier A (SEE ANNEX 1) that proved to be the Most Economically
Advantageous Tender, in terms of a balance between quality and price.
Against current costs, their offer is cheaper than the existing arrangement,
and gives the ability to establish longer term security of service.

2. For contract L561, Supplier B (SEE ANNEX 1) was the only supplier to submit
an offer. However against current costs, their offer is cheaper than the
existing arrangement, and gives the ability to establish longer term security of

service.
| DETAILS: |
1. Between 2010 and 2012, Surrey County Council conducted the Main Network

Bus Review, commonly known as the ‘Bus Review’.

Page 1



2. The Bus Review was approved by Cabinet on 29 May 2012, after which a
number of recommendations were implemented by means of a phased
approach.

3. In 2012, as part of the final phase (Phase 3) of the Bus Review, Surrey
County Council ran a series of tenders for local bus routes. One supplier,
Countryliner Sussex Ltd. was successful in bidding for some of the available
contracts, including L525 and L561.

4, In October 2012, Surrey County Council was notified that Countryliner had
entered administration. Short-term emergency arrangements with alternative
suppliers were put in place for those routes affected. This ensured minimal
disruption and continuity of service for bus users in Surrey. However, it was
perceived that costs of the emergency arrangements were above market
rates.

5. In February 2013, in order to drive down the costs of operating these routes
and to establish more secure, longer-term arrangements, Surrey County
Council re-tendered 12 contracts mostly comprising of former Countryliner
contracts and including L525 and L561.

6. Due to the separate total values of contracts L525 and L561, i.e. between
£500,000 and £1,000,000 — Cabinet Member Approval to award is required.

7. The other 10 contracts from this round of tendering have fallen below
£500,000 and approval to award was given by Procurement Review Group on
06 March 2013.
8. Contract L525, 4.25 years in duration
a. Proposed contract start date: 01 June 2013
b. Covers routes 24, 25 and 125
i. Route 24 — Guildford Bus Station to Cranleigh, High Street

ii. Route 25 — Guildford Bus Station to Cranleigh, Stocklund
Square

iii. Route 125 — Guildford Bus Station to George Abbot School
(Guildford)

c. Offers from 4 suppliers were received. For summary of offers, see
ANNEX 1

d. Offer from Supplier A (SEE ANNEX 1) is the Most Economically
Advantageous Tender, in terms of a balance between quality and
price

9. Contract L561, 4.25 years in duration
a. Proposed contract start date: 01 June 2013

b. Covers route 46 — Guildford Bus Station to Aldershot Bus Station

c. 1 offer received from suppliers. For summary of offers, see ANNEX 1

2 Page 2



d. Offer from Supplier B (SEE ANNEX 1), shown to be better value than
current costs

10. Against current costs, the new offers represent a total saving in excess of
£235,000 over the duration of the contracts.

| CONSULTATION:

11. During the Bus Review 2010-2012, a public engagement exercise took place.
Proposals for bus service changes in the Phase 3 areas were promoted by
means of:

e extensive information on the County Council’s website
¢ hard-copy material available from various outlets

e posters on buses, at bus stops and in libraries

o media briefings

e consultation documents were handed to bus users at key locations

e nine pre-advertised public drop-in sessions at venues across the
Phase 3 areas

¢ informal presentations to the four appropriate Local Committees, to
the South West and Mid Surrey Empowerment Boards and
engagement with the Surrey Coalition of Disabled People

e presentation to Waverley Borough Council and Parish representatives,
at their invitation

There was a facility to respond through an on-line feedback survey, by email,
by letter or through one’s local member.

| RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:

12. Financial Risks:
a. Successful suppliers are not financially secure:

i. Checks conducted by the Council’s Finance department
indicate that both suppliers are suitable.

b. Contract may cease to be sustainable at originally-bid price, due to
unforeseen cost pressures on bus operators:

i. Analysis of offers received during this tender exercise indicates
that the new prices are generally current market rates, so there
is confidence that they are sustainable.

ii. Annual inflationary uplifts based on RPIX indices give more

certainty on pricing, plus surety for suppliers that inflationary
pressures are manageable over the life of the contract.

Page 3 3



iii. The Surrey County Council Local Bus Conditions of Contract
allow a no penalty termination of a minimum of 90 days notice
served by on a supplier, should the Council no longer
require/be able to afford the service.

13. Reputational Risks:
i. None identified.
14. Service delivery risks:

a. Poor performance or operator unable to resource continuation of
service:

i. Service monitoring and continual contract management by
Economy, Transport and Planning Service officers, and
supported by officers from Procurement & Commissioning.

| Financial and Value for Money Implications

15. For a breakdown of offers and savings, please see ANNEX 1.

16. The proposed new contracts offer an annual saving of £55,000, and total
saving in excess of £235,000 over the duration of the contracts.

17. The standard contract permits annual inflationary uplifts based on RPIX
indices. This provides more certainty on pricing over the life of the contract
and helps safeguard against the need for re-negotiation, or the contract
becoming unsustainable for the supplier.

| Section 151 Officer Commentary

18. As part of the Medium Term Financial Plan (2013-18) Cabinet approved
additional funding of £344,000 for local bus services reflecting increased
costs, including the cost of replacing Countryliner services. Following re-
tendering these costs are lower than anticipated, with an annual saving of
£55,000 across these 2 contracts and £138,000 across all contracts
previously operated by Countryliner.

| Legal Implications — Monitoring Officer

19. The contracts will be the Local Bus Conditions of Contract last revised and
approved by Legal Services in February 2013.

| Equalities and Diversity

20. The Bus Review in 2012 sought to understand the impact that service
proposals would have on Surrey people, especially vulnerable people in the
community and equalities groups. It also identified some generic bus travel
issues for these groups. The Cabinet report of 2 March 2010 was
accompanied by a full Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA). The EIA was
reviewed for Phases 1 and 2 and it was updated for Phase 3, which was
presented before Cabinet on 29 May 2012.

4 Page 4



21. Contracts L525 and L561 were originally tendered under Phase 3 of the Bus
Review, and thus were considered alongside the findings of the existing EIA.

22. The existing EIA was reviewed in January 2013, and remains current. No
further equalities issues have been identified. A copy of this can be seen at
ANNEX 2.

‘ WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

23. If the Cabinet Member approves the recommendations in this report, officers
will then:

o Move rapidly to formally award new contracts to the preferred
suppliers as detailed in this report.

e Ensure new contracts will begin on 01 June 2013.

e Continually monitor supplier performance throughout the duration of
the contracts.

¢ Continually monitor market developments, in particular in relation to
suppliers’ financial standings, in order that the Council can intervene
swiftly and decisively should another supplier enter administration.

e Undertake annual reviews in the future to scrutinise cost, need,
affordability and value for money.

Contact Officer:

Daniel Smith

Category Specialist — Highways Supply Chain
Procurement & Commissioning

Change & Efficiency

Surrey County Council

Email: daniel.smith@surreycc.gov.uk

Tel: 020 8541 7768

Consulted:

lain Reeve
Assistant Director, Economy, Transport and Planning

Laurie James
Bus Service Planning Team Manager

Julie Fisher
Strategic Director for Change and Efficiency

Laura Langstaff
Procurement and Commissioning Manager

Tony Orzieri
Finance Manager

Page 5



David Kelly
Corporate Group Legal Services Manager

Carmel McLoughlin
Principal Lawyer

Annexes:
ANNEX 1 — Summary of offers (PART 2)
ANNEX 2 — Equalities Impact Assessment

Sources/background papers:
¢ All background papers used in the writing of the report should be listed, as
required by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985.

6 Page 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk

Making Surrey a better place

Addressing Inequalities

Main Network Bus Review Equalities Impact Assessment

- Phase 3 update

Page 7



Surrey County Council Bus Review Equality Impact Assessment

Stage one - initial screening

Possible impacts as a result of the review

. . ”
What is being assessed: of the subsidised bus network

Service Transport

Keith McKain (Project Officer) with input from
Name of assessor/s Paul Millin (Travel & Transport Group Manager)
Laurie James (Service Planning Team Manager)
Peter Wylde (Project Manager)

Liz Daughters (Equality & Diversity Manager)
Jan Haunton (Strategy Group Manager)

Head of service lain Reeve

Originally produced May 2010. Update for

Date Phase 2 Review, May 2011. Updated for
Phase 3 Review, May 2012

Is this a new or existing This is a major review of the existing

function or policy? network due to a requirement to reduce

levels of subsidy

Write a brief description of your service, policy or function. If this
screening is part of a project it is important to focus on the service or
policy the project aims to review or improve.

The purpose of this assessment is to highlight the possible affects on
vulnerable groups that may result from a reduction in public bus provision. It
tries, as best possible, to outline all the possible impacts, whether positive or
otherwise, and, where possible, gives ways of mitigating against them. This is
an extremely important and necessary part of the Bus Review and goes
toward informing the decision making process.

Surrey's buses are successfully meeting many people's travel needs, with 28.2 m
journeys a year made on a network of 250 services. Patronage is rising and
meeting targets, helped by a recent surge from free concessionary fares for
people aged over 60 and disabled people with around 6.9 million journeys
were made using concessionary bus passes. User satisfaction has also risen.

Ideally services should be provided commercially by the bus companies, and
many are. However subsidy is necessary to operate many services. This is
under our duty in the Transport Act 1985 to maintain services that the Council
deems socially necessary but are not commercially viable. The Act does not

Page 8 2




outline any criteria for what is considered socially necessary or what levels of
subsidy councils should provide.

The County Council therefore supports bus operators to provide services
where the cost of running the service is greater than the fare returns they
receive from passengers. Of the 28.2m journeys a year, 15m are made on
services supported by the County Council - an average of 41,000 trips per day.

The County Council subsidises buses by £13m per annum, offset by £2m of
income from grants and various agreements, making net subsidy £11.02m.
This means that Surrey sends more on its subsidised network than other peer
councils including Hampshire and Hertfordshire. However this cost has risen
sharply in recent years, from only £4m pa in 2001/2. On current trends the
level of subsidy will rise to £13m pa by 2012/13, £1m over the available
budget.

The Surrey bus network is a universal service for residents of the county and
those who commute here for whatever reason. The bus service is provided in
two ways
e By bus operators as commercial ventures, without subsidy, contract
or control from Surrey County Council
e By bus operators with subsidy from Surrey County Council. These
are felt necessary, but are not commercially viable services. The
bus company runs these under contractual arrangement to routes,
frequencies and times set by us

Over the past 10 years, costs in the bus industry have been rising much faster
than general inflation. Many main bus services, including those in towns, have
stopped being commercially viable, requiring Surrey County Council to spend

much more in order to keep the network running.

There is significant financial pressure on local authorities, and Surrey County
Council is no exception. It is clear that, if not controlled, the subsidised bus
network would become unsustainable.

Indicate for each equality strand whether there may be a positive impact, negative

impact, or no im

act.

Equality Strand

Positive'

Negative

No
impact

Reason

Removal or shortening of routes and
changes to frequency (increase/decrease)
may affect people using the network

This will have an effect on older people and
their carers, children and younger people
with knock-on effects for parents and
schools

Race

Removal or shortening of routes and
changes to frequency (increase/decrease)

Page 9




may affect people from ethnic minority
groups using the network

Disability

Removal or shortening of routes and
changes to frequency (increase/decrease)
may affect disabled people and their carers

using the network

Gender

A proportionally larger number of women
use the bus network and therefore removal
or shortening of routes and changes to
frequency (increase/decrease) may affect
their using the network

63% of respondents to the consultation,
using the survey form, were women

Pregnancy and

Removal or shortening of routes and
changes to frequency (increase/decrease)

maternity
may have an affect

Possible removal, shortening or changes to

frequency (increase/decrease) of a service
Belief / Faith

This may affect people’s ability to get to
their place of worship

Gender There is no likely effect for people based on

Reassignment

gender reassignment as this is not a barrier
to using the public bus network

Sexual
Orientation

There is no likely effect for people based on
their sexual orientation as this is not a
barrier to using the public bus network

Other equality
issues — please
state

Removal or shortening of routes and
changes to frequency (increase/decrease)
may affect people using the network

This may have an effect on people in
geographically isolated places, people on
low incomes or living in areas of social
deprivation

HR issues

The County Council has no liability for bus
operator staff under the tendering process

Human Rights
implications if
relevant

N/A

"The positive would be an increase in frequency along a main route. This
would only have a positive impact for people living in the vicinity of that
service. Changes to route frequencies are not decided at this time so no
specific detail is available. Final route decisions for Phase 3 will be made in

June 2012

Page 10 4




If you find a negative impact on any equality group you will need to
complete stage one and move on to stage two and carry out a full EIA.

A full EIA will also need to be carried out if this is a high profile or major
policy that will either effect many people or have a severe effect on
some people.

Is a full EIA Yes X No
required?

If no briefly summarise reasons why you have reached this conclusion,
the evidence for this and the nature of any stakeholder verification of
your conclusion.

Briefly describe any positive impacts identified that have resulted in
improved access or services

For screenings only:

Review date

Person responsible for
review

Head of Service signed
off

Date completed

e Signed off electronic version to be kept in your team for review
e Electronic copy to be forwarded to Equality and Diversity Manager for
publishing

Stage 2 - Full Equality Impact Assessment
Introduction and background

Using the information from your screening please describe your service
or function. This should include:

e The aims and scope

e The main beneficiaries or users

¢ The main equality, accessibility, social exclusion issues and
barriers, and the equality strands they relate to (not all
assessments will encounter issues relating to every strand)

If this EIA is part of a project it is important to focus on the service or
policy the project aims to review or improve.

The overall aim of the Bus Review is to reduce the annual level of subsidy by
between £2 to £4 million. This will be achieved by removing, shortening or
reducing routes subsidised by the County Council.

Whilst the resulting net effect would be a reduction in bus provision, Surrey

Page 11 5




County Council hopes to create a robust and future proof network. There has
been a commitment to, where possible, protect routes serving areas of
greatest social need (Priority Places) identified in the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment.

This is a considered approach and a departure from the criteria based
removal of bus subsidy in the past. However, Surrey County Council finds
itself in the difficult position where it must reduce subsidy levels whilst trying to
balance this with maintaining a viable network and protecting the needs of
vulnerable groups. This assessment, therefore, attempts to identify impacts on
vulnerable groups so as to inform the decision making process for the design
of the final network.

The review has focused more on making changes to the network as a whole
and where possible by increasing frequency to some areas of higher demand.
This would be of direct benefit to those people living in those areas or
travelling to those destinations (these will not be known until after the new
timetabling is finalised).

Now describe how this fits into ‘the bigger picture’ including other
council or local plans and priorities.

The Bus Review is one part of the wider Environment and Infrastructure (EAI)
Directorate performance, efficiency and savings review. Due to financial
pressure already mentioned there is a requirement for the County Council to
reduce its annual revenue and capital budgets. A balance will need to be
found between the requirement to reduce cost and to maintain and improve
services for residents so that other Council strategies are unaffected by any
change to the network.

Any decisions made by the Cabinet on Bus Review will affect how the public
bus network will fit into the next Local Transport Plan (LTP3) and the overall
Bus Strategy.

With the results of the Bus Review not being known fully until 2012 other
strategy planners will need to consider how this may affect more overarching
strategies like the Surrey Rural Strategy, Total Place, Localism and the Surrey
Strategic Partnership to name some.

Page 12 6




Evidence gathering and fact-finding

What evidence is available to support your views above? Please
include:
e A summary of the available evidence
¢ Identification of where there are gaps in the evidence (this may
identify a need for more evidence in the action plan)
¢ Information on contributing factors to inequality.
¢ What information is currently captured with respect to usage and
take up of services.
o What the current situation is in relation to equality and diversity
monitoring (where relevant)

The Accessibility Project mapped the county to look at the speed of access to
services by public transport. They looked at access to town centres (for retail),
hospitals, GPs, libraries, adult education centres, colleges and school,
supermarkets and leisure centres. The maps show that in some areas to the
south and east of the county people would have long journeys (an hour+) to
reach these services. This problem becomes more acute outside of peak
times.

The results of the National Highways and Transport (NHT) Network Survey
2010 showed that, of the 844 respondents, 59% use local buses less than
monthly or never. However, this may be because the survey takes a random
sample across the county therefore reflecting that the majority of respondents
are car users (61% of respondents stated they use a car or van daily). This
trend is likely not to have changed with 90% of respondents to the 2012
survey stating they own and use a car.

This is a reflection of the 2001 Census data around access to a car. That
Census revealed that 51% of respondents had access to 2 or more cars with
only 10% having no access to a car. Also, it showed that the pattern of travel
is heavily weighted toward car use with 59.9% travelling to work by car and
4.3% travelling as a passenger. This contrasted with the 8% who walked,
2.2% who cycled and 2.3% who travelled by bus.

The main piece of evidence gathering was the public consultation and other
stakeholder engagement. These are discussed more in the next section.

Sources of evidence may include:

Service monitoring reports including equality monitoring data

User feedback

Population data — census, state of the county, Mosaic

Complaints data

Published research, local or national.

Feedback from consultations and focus groups

Feedback from individuals or organisations representing the interests

of key target groups

e Evidence from partner organisations, other council departments, district
or borough councils and other local authorities

Page 13 7




How have stakeholders been involved in this assessment? Who are
they, and what is their view?

This section outlines details of the stakeholders and engagement events
organised and requested as part of the Bus Review. At the launch of Phase 1
there was some support for the Bus Review stating that a review was needed
and the bus network was historic and required updating. However, then as
with now, most of the feedback received outlined the difficulties people would
experience with a reduced level of service than that at present.

From the beginning of the review it was clear that stakeholder and public
engagement would be a vital part of the process. The consultation process for
Phase 3 Bus Review was launched on 1 November 2012.

As with Phases 1 and 2, smaller scale, stakeholder events have also been
held. There have been meetings and presentations given to Local Committees
and Disability Empowerment Boards. Feedback from stakeholders can be
found as Annex B to this Cabinet Report.

Drop in surgery sessions were held at a number of locations in the Phase 3
including Ashstead, Dorking, Epsom, Farnham, Godalming, Guildford,
Haslemere and Leatherhead libraries and Fetcham Village Hall.

We sought feedback from members of the 50+ Network. We have received
feedback from their members, some very detailed, about how the bus network
could better suit the needs of older people.

Members of the External Equalities Advisory Group were also asked for
feedback on the draft EIA that went to Cabinet on 2 March 2010. The Advisory
Group is made up of a number of people representing all equalities groups.
More information about the External Equalities Advisory Group can be found
on the SCC website. As well as the External Equalities Advisory Group the
Directorate Equalities Group members were asked for their views on the EIA
as part of the corporate equalities procedure.

In attempting to get as comprehensive an equalities view as possible we also
asked for feedback on the EIA from representatives on the Carers Forum.
This was done out of good practice and ahead of the October 2010 inclusion
of Carers as an equalities group in legislation.

All general comments made by stakeholders, members of the External
Equalities Advisory Group and the Carers Forum for Phase 1 of the Bus
Review are still valid as the issues raised around access, isolation etc are
common across all phases of the review.

Arguably the most important piece of stakeholder engagement is the public
consultation. We have received a large amount of feedback. This has been
using the Bus Review survey form or by letter, email or in the form of petitions.
When people filled in the survey form they were also asked to complete an
equalities monitoring form. This showed that the majority of respondents to

Page 14 8




the survey are over 60 and this highlights the high up take of the
Concessionary Fares scheme. 67% of respondents stated that they hold a
free travel pass.

The number of survey respondents stating that they have a disability or
longstanding condition that affects how they live their life is also higher than
percentages for the general population of Surrey. Within the Surrey population
the figure is 14% according to the 2001 Census, compared to 29% of survey
respondents.

Other characteristics of survey respondents include
e 63% female
e 93% white British or white other
e just over 1.5% of respondents were of any other nationality

During the Phase 1 consultation The Surrey Coalition of Disabled People
pointed out the possible inaccurate recording of the numbers of concessionary
pass users and therefore an under representation of how may people might
be disadvantaged by the proposals.

As mentioned in the published Bus Review Main Network EIA there were
issues around access to the data held by the Districts and Boroughs and
complying with the Data Protection Act. It was hoped that the survey would be
able to be ready for Phase 2. This proved not possible. Surrey County Council
is now responsible for the administration of the English National
Concessionary Travel Scheme. With further work with the Surrey Coalition the
survey of disabled pass holders has now taken place.

Feedback from members of the public can be found as an annex to this May
2012 Cabinet Report.

Officers tried to fulfil all requests made of them to speak to stakeholders and
members of the public making sure that, when the event or meeting was
organised by SCC, the location was accessible. Also that, throughout the
review, the Corporate Equalities Guidance was followed.

Analysis and assessment

Given the available information, what is the actual or likely impact on
minority, disadvantaged, vulnerable and socially excluded groups? Is
this impact positive or negative or a mixture of both?

(Refer to page 17 of the EIA guidance for full list of issues to consider
when making your analysis)

What can be done to reduce the effects of any negative impacts? Where
negative impact cannot be completely diminished, can this be justified,
and is it lawful?

Possible impacts on older people and their carers

e Older people may be less likely to want to or be able to change buses
one or more times to reach a previously direct destination

Page 15 9




Older people may be less likely to want or be able to walk increased

distances to an alternative bus stop if the service in their vicinity is

withdrawn

Many people have commented that the proposed changes will have a

negative effect on their or their friends and relatives ability to get to

hospitals, GP surgeries etc

This may reduce the ability of some older people to live independently

possibly resulting in increased demand on other services like Adult

Social Care

This may have a knock on affect on other services such as libraries,

adult education with less people being able to access these services

o The above points have been mentioned by members of the

public via consultation responses and also at stakeholder
engagement events, specifically the Disability Empowerment
Boards

Mitigation for older people and their carers

A project is currently underway to increase the role of the Transport
Coordination Centre
o To take on a centralised role for the booking of non-emergency
hospital services
o To have more cost effective coordination of community transport
and Dial-a-Ride services for people who are entitled
o To provide help and information on other methods of transport
for people who are not entitled
Home Care Services and Self Directed Support helping people stay
independent and in their own homes. People receiving Home Based
Care in Surrey has grown from 8,000 in 2007 to 10,000 this year. Whilst
this has no direct scope in terms of travel people receiving support
could have some allocation of money for transport included in their
support plan
o This could also be viewed as an impact on the basis that if there
was public transport available the transport cost would not have
to be met from the individuals Self Directed Support payments
We are in negotiation with Surrey PCT regarding hospital transport.
One idea stemming from this is: is there scope to link this with
community transport or have a Health Bus like the one provided by
Croydon PCT. Also there are Community Transport and charity run
alternatives, like the British Red Cross Transport Service, to get to GPs
and hospitals. Community Transport is also an option for attending
social events and adult learning courses.
Surrey County Council is also investigating arrangements for the
coordination and delivery of local services with partners across the
county. This work on ‘Localism’ may result in forms of mitigation once
the draft ideas are being discussed with both County Council and
District and Borough members at present
More co-location of services, especially for new builds, such as
libraries, community centres, GP Surgeries etc. A good example of this

Page 16 10




is the Ebbisham Centre in Epsom

e Assessing areas that could have mobile services such as community
outreach workers, meals on wheels, etc. However, any increase will
likely require increased funding that may not be available

e There are schemes to help people become more independent through
increased mobility like the charity Motability

As touched on in this EIA work has been ongoing with the NHS around the
provision of Surrey County Council Adult Social Care and NHS Surrey non-
emergency patient transport. More information on this and what help this may
provide to older people and their carers can be found in the 24 April 2012
Cabinet report.

Possible impacts on disabled people and their carers

e Disabled people will be affected by the accessibility of the buses
themselves and the network infrastructure. When speaking about
network structure this refers to the possibility of users having to change
services and therefore waiting at interchanges. There is currently
severe pressure on capital budgets and therefore it is unlikely that
money will be available to be spent on improving interchanges.
However, changes to infrastructure (such as waiting facilities and
changes, redesign of bus stations) are outside the scope of the review

e May be less likely to want to or be able to change buses one or more
times to reach a previously direct destination

¢ Many people have commented that the proposed changes will have a
negative affect on their or their friends and relatives ability to get to
hospitals, GP surgeries etc

e Those people with mobility problems may have difficulty walking
increased distance to get another bus service

e This may reduce the ability of people to live independently with possible
knock on affects for other services

e Any changes to fares may not have a great affect due to the availability
of the concessionary bus pass

e Some feedback from disabled users stated that Dial-a-Ride or
community transport are not always as convenient as using the public
bus network

With specific regard to passengers using a wheelchair or accompanying a
wheelchair user:

If they wish to travel on the public network, they can be transported on buses
that are accessible and therefore available to all members of the public.
Wheelchair users are accommodated according to nationally approved bus
design guidelines and regulations.

Separate accommodation arrangements for wheelchair passengers apply on
specialist transport, for example, adult social care transport.

Mitigation for disabled people and their carers

Page 17 11




e All the forms of mitigation listed above for older people would apply for
disabled people

e In particular, it is important to minimise the need to change buses to
reach a person’s destination. Interruptions to routes are minimised in
the latest proposals.

¢ Independent travel training for people with learning disabilities

o Based around the continuing work of the project team based at
the Squirrels in Banstead.

e Expansion of Telecare. More information on this can be found on the
Surrey website or is available on request

¢ Increased disability awareness training for bus and taxi drivers

e In Surrey nearly all of the buses on the strategic network are low-floor
accessible buses

e Encourage sign up to the Surrey Adult Linked Disabilities Register
(SALDR). This would help with targeted information from partners and
services, to the 5769 people who are registered, on transport or
transport alternatives

e There are schemes to help people become more independent through
increased mobility like the charity Motability

As touched on in this EIA work has been ongoing with the NHS around the
provision of Surrey County Council Adult Social Care and NHS Surrey non-
emergency patient transport. More information on this and what help this may
provide to disabled people and their carers can be found in the 24 April 2012
Cabinet report.

Possible impacts on children and young people

e Main impact will be on those children who use the bus network to get to
and from school

e Other impacts around access to leisure facilities/after school clubs
especially in evenings and at weekends

e Any increase in fares will prove to be a barrier

Mitigation for children and young people

e A small percentage of children may be able to walk, cycle (taking
advantage of improvements like Cycle Woking and Bikeability cycle
training for school children) or use other public bus services to get to
school

e See if there is any opportunity to expand/adapt upon the Mole Valley
Free Access Scheme which gives free travel to activities for looked
after children

e Specific mobile services for children and young people e.g. Children’s
Centre, Playbus, IBus, Big Bus and the Caterham Youth Bus, and
ensuring we maximise their use

e Providing better transport information on the Surrey website and
installing free internet access “Kiosks” in 21 Children’s Centres across
the county, helping to disseminate that information and promote use of

Page 18 12




public transport
Possible impacts on Black and Minority Ethnic communities

People from Black and Minority Ethnic communities, including Gypsy and
Traveller communities, were not very well represented in the consultation
feedback. Therefore it would be difficult to gauge the impact on them.

However, any impact on someone from a BAME group would be the same as
any other member of the community.

Mitigation for Black and Minority Ethnic communities

« Members of the Black and Minority Ethnic Forum were asked to
contribute to all Phases of the review, as a member of the External
Equalities Group.

e |If there is the possibility of setting up a Bus Users Forum make sure

that black and minority ethnic people are represented

It should also be mentioned that information on bus routes, timetables etc is
available in other languages on request.

Possible impacts on people on low incomes, the unemployed and in
areas of social deprivation

Many vulnerable people e.g. people receiving benefits (older people, those
with disabilities, some families, job seekers) may also come under this
category.

Having access to a car as an alternative means of transport would mean
those people did not have to rely on the public bus network. In the consultants
report produced for Surrey County Council in early 2009, it is stated that the
overall numbers of households in Surrey without access to a car, not
ownership, is below the national average.

However, when they looked at the levels of access to a car at the smallest
level of census data (Census Output Areas) they found that 13 areas in
Surrey have over 60% of households with no access to a car. Conversely car
ownership in areas identified as being of multiple need might be high.
Sheerwater has levels of car ownership at over 90%. Therefore, access to
employment in Surrey cannot be solely a transport issue.
Other impacts might be

e Any increase in fares may prove a barrier

e More difficult journey or no public bus to get to Job Centre Plus, job

interviews or work

Mitigation for people on low incomes, the unemployed and in areas of
social deprivation

e Localism and co-location of services such as community centres, Job

Page 19 13




Centre Plus, Citizens Advice Bureau, Town Council offices

e As part of the Accessibility Project MOSAIC mapping of communities
has been done. This gives us the opportunity to identify groups with
higher needs including people on low incomes or unemployed and
specifically target services for them

¢ Improvement of bus information through publicity and changes to the
Surrey website. This is linked with the promotion of both the Contact
Centre and free internet in libraries

e There has been a commitment to, wherever possible, protect routes
passing through identified areas of social deprivation. This was one of
the aims of the review as it is likely that these routes would serve a
number of vulnerable groups such as those mentioned previously. The
four areas identified as being areas of multiple need, Stanwell, Maybury
and Sheerwater, Westborough and Merstham, all have some provision.

Impacts on geographically isolated areas

Some areas in Surrey, such as parts of Waverley, Mole Valley and Tandridge,
are geographically isolated. This is defined by having to walk 12 minutes or
more to a bus stop. These areas may already have an infrequent bus service.
If these are removed or reduced it may result in an area of population having
no access to major towns by public transport.

In the proposed bus routes for Phase 2 some places may no longer have any
service. With no alternative bus service to replace the loss, this would isolate
people living in those areas.

The groups mentioned above will feel the effects of no or reduced provision if
living in a geographically isolated area more significantly, as will those who
have no access to a car. This may exacerbate the impacts already mentioned.

Mitigation for geographically isolated areas

¢ Identification of isolated areas has been done and the areas mapped
under the Accessibility Project. This helps services in there planning of
provision

e Localism and co-location of services will help

e Increase the role of the Transport Coordination Centre

e Targeting of or increase in mobile services

o Any increase will likely require increased revenue that may not
be available

Other means of reducing/mitigating impacts:
Communication and engagement
¢ Enhancing the travel website with more and easier access to
information on community transport, more on-line promotion of the bus

network and availability of concessionary fares
o In the 2009 National Highways and Transport (NHT) Network

Page 20 14




survey Surrey County Council came 3™ out of 24 on ‘The
availability of information to help plan journeys in advance’ and
7" on ‘The ease of finding public transport information’

o In the 2010 survey Surrey County Council came 2" out of the
11 authorities in the South East for ‘information to help people
plan their journey.’

e Proposed creation of a Bus Users Forum. This was mentioned in
consultation and could comprise of disability groups, representatives
from the Black and Minority Ethnic Forum and 50+ network, bus
providers, officers, Surrey Police etc to address concerns and see if
there may be any other strategies or ideas to be put forward.

o However, it is unclear where new resource could be found to
organise and run this forum

e When looking at fares and how fares may be a barrier to some people
using the network it should be pointed out that fares are set by the
operator and not by Surrey County Council. Also some cash fares in
Surrey are cheaper than the flat rate cash fare for using a Transport for
London bus and that any Surrey style Oyster Card scheme would not
be likely to result in a reduction of fares. This is because of the much
greater level of investment London receives in comparison to Surrey for
public transport.

Where there are positive impacts, what changes have been or will be
made, who are the beneficiaries and how have they benefited?

Moving away from the crude criteria based method of reducing subsidy to a
more holistic process of network redesign will hopefully bring rewards. This is
a more forward thinking way of reviewing the network in an attempt to make it
‘future proof.” Officers have been working closely with bus operators to try to
make the countywide bus network more commercial and therefore viable. The
result of this could mean that the impacts mentioned in this EIA would be
lessened or not experienced in some areas. This has been seen in the
favourable outcomes, for many bus users, from Phases 1 and 2. However, a
similar outcome cannot be guaranteed for Phase 3.

The potential of the new bus network

e Increased frequency along some main corridors

e The shortening of some routes may improve punctuality. This is
because longer routes are more prone to delays. However, it would
mean that people may need to change to reach a previously direct
destination

e Some timetable adjustments may mean that, despite a reduction in
frequency, the number of services to and from specific destinations will
be unchanged. Two bus routes, that follow part of the same route, can
offer a more frequent service by evenly spacing departure times over
the course of an hour or two hours

Page 21 15




Recommendations

Please summarise the main recommendations arising from the
assessment. If it is impossible to diminish negative impacts to an
acceptable or even lawful level the recommendation should be that the
proposal or the relevant part of it should not proceed.

Due to the complex nature of the impacts of reduced service and the scale of
the impacts will not being measurable until well after the review has been
concluded and new services running. It is also very difficult to measure the
non-monetary value of the network. Members of the public might walk, drive
or cycle instead of using the local buses but they may value the presence of a
bus service. However, this may be measurable from the results of the NHT
survey and the results of the quarterly Surrey Residents Survey (formally the
Joint Neighbourhood Survey).

Whilst it is not desirable to inconvenience people in their transport habits,
such as by them requiring them to change buses to reach a previously direct
destination, this action is not discriminatory when alternative provision is
available to protect the most vulnerable people in the community. Due to how
dispersed people, and therefore vulnerable people, are around the county it
would be disproportionate for Surrey County Council to protect all possible
vulnerable bus users from any detrimental impact as a result of reduced bus
provision. However, whether statutory or discretionary, carried out by Surrey
County Council, Districts or Boroughs or a partner organisation the
commitment to protect provision that supports the must vulnerable will always
continue.

Long-term projects such as Localism and the Sustainable Communities
Strategy may have a mitigating affect but this may not be felt for some time.
Also, some forms of mitigation such as increased mobile services, home
based care, free or subsidised travel for looked after children etc may be
under similar financial pressure as the bus network or require an increase in,
or joint, funding to make sure they have any mitigating affect. This funding
may not be available at present or for some time.

However, there are some recommendations that can be put forward.

e Investigate the prospect of setting up a Bus Users Forum. Is there
available resource (including funding and officer capacity) to make such
a forum workable? What would such a forum do better or differently to
the current Passenger Transport Forums and other contact that officers
have with stakeholders regarding the network and the External
Equalities Group regarding equalities issues

e The expanded role of the Transport Coordination Centre will help those
entitled to free travel with more a efficient service and also people who
are not entitled by advising on alternative transport to suit their needs

¢ Checking performance and customer satisfaction with the bus network
by examining the results of next years NHT Network survey. This will
provide a benchmark for satisfaction ongoing and any changes in
satisfaction after the Bus Review on a District and Borough level. This

Page 22 16




can also be used to benchmark against the other Local Authorities
signed up to the NHT Network
e Continued improvements to public transport information on the Surrey
website, building on the good work found in the results of the NHT
surveys in 2009 and 2010 whilst continuing the availability of hardcopy
information
e More accurate recording of and the separation of concessionary pass
use. Anecdotal evidence suggests that both these groups are
underrepresented in bus usage data
o With regard to this issue Surrey County Council has been
working hard with bus operators on this. Some are already
changing their ticket machines to include a SmartCard reader.
Therefore there will be accurate statistics of usage data on those
routes. Ongoing installation and expansion of SmartCard
readers will be expensive for operators or Surrey County
Council. Therefore it may take some time before it is County-
wide but work on this will continue
o Use the results of the disabled pass holder survey to inform any
future process of network redesign and to get a better
understanding of how pass holders are making use of the
English Nation Concessionary Travel Scheme on the Surrey bus
network
Note: Whilst SmartCard readers may result in better and more accurate
recording of concessionary pass use the readers do not differentiate between
the type (over 60, disabled or plus a companion) of pass being used.
Therefore, it is important that the results of the survey of disabled pass
holders are taken into account when looking at any subsequent service
changes after the Bus Review has finished.
e Surrey County Council needs to make its current policy on the
availability of information in other formats and languages better known.
It needs to be made clear that information in other formats (e.g. Braille
or audio) or other languages is available on request. This comes after
feedback from the Disability Empowerment Boards.

Action Plan - actions needed to implement the EIA recommendations

Issue Action Expected Who Deadline
outcome for action
Non/inaccurate | Working with Greater Travel & Negotiating
recording of operators to accuracy in Transport Group | currently.
concessionary | separate out the recording | and bus Timescale
fares recording of of bus operators is likely to
users with a patronage be a
disability and data number of
those using the years
over 60s free before all
pass. ticket
machines
are Smart
Card
17

Page 23




enabled

Non/inaccurate | Analyse the Will provide Travel & July/Aug
recording of data from the valuable Transport Group | 2012
concessionary | pass holder information
fares survey. about network
usage. Could
influence any
future network
changes and
tendering.
Use the data
to inform us
how disabled
people are
using the
Surrey bus
network
Importance of | Liase with E&D | View from E&D Managers | Ongoing
transport colleagues into | different and DEG
provision to the prospect services when | members
people from and relevance | writing EIA of
equalities of including a any affect on
groups transport aspect | the transport
in the E&D of equalities
procedure groups
review
Investigate Small scale Find whether | Travel & End of
merit and any | preliminary a group on Transport Group | Phase 3
possible correspondence | this issue is Sept 2012
source of with officers better than
funding for a and current
Bus Users stakeholders Passenger
Forum. (External Transport
Equalities Forums or
Advisory Group | stakeholder
etc) to see if processes

this is workable

e Actions should have SMART Targets
¢ Actions should be reported to the Directorate Equality Group (DEG)
and incorporated into the Equality and Diversity Action Plan, Service

Plans and/or personal objectives of key staff.

Review date Jan 2013
Person responsible for | Paul Millin
review

Head of Service signed | lain Reeve
off

Date completed May 2012

Page 24

18




Date forwarded to EIA
coordinator for
publishing

N/a — Bus Review EIA is already
published on the SCC website.
Subsequent Phase 2 and 3 updates are
published with the corresponding
Cabinet reports

¢ Signed off electronic version to be kept in your team for review
e Electronic copy to be forwarded to your service EIA coordinator

Page 25 19




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



ltem 4

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT AND ENIVRONMENT

DATE: 10 APRIL 2013 S U R R E Y
COUNTY COUNCIL

LEAD IAIN REEVE — ASSISTANT DIRECTOR STRATEGY,

OFFICER: TRANSPORT AND PLANNING

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ADOPT NEW ROAD: WESTLEES CLOSE,
DORKING

| SUMMARY OF ISSUE: |

Transport Development Planning has received one request to adopt a new road
Westlees Close, associated with a development in Dorking, Surrey as set out in
Annex 1.

In line with Surrey County Council’s current policy on adoption of new roads, the
Cabinet Member, under the Scheme of Delegation, is asked to give authority to adopt
the new road as set out in Annex 1.

| RECOMMENDATIONS: |

It is recommended that the Cabinet Member, under the Scheme of Delegation and in
line with Surrey County Council’s previous road adoption policy, authorise the
adoption of the road, Westlees Close, Dorking as set out in Annex 1 of the submitted
report.

| REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: |

The request to adopt the road at Westlees Close, Dorking fully meets Surrey County
Council’s previous policy on road adoption.

| DETAILS: |

1. The highway authority has considerable discretion in exercising its powers to
adopt through a section 38 Agreement under the Highways Act 1980, but there
are other mechanisms contained in the Act which help to define the legal tests
for adoption.

What is adoptable?

2. The key adoption tests for roads and streets are that they:
must be of sufficient public utility;

be constructed (made-up) satisfactorily;

be kept in repair for a period of 12 months;
be used as a highway during that period.

Page 27



Current Road Adoption Policy

3.

On the 21 December 2010 a new policy was adopted for all of those
development sites whereby the planning application has been registered
following this date. Surrey County Council’s natural presumption is to not adopt
roads, streets, footpaths and cycleways unless they are constructed to a
satisfactory standard, connect to an existing public maintainable highway, pay
commuted sums to provide for ongoing maintenance and provided they meet
the tests set out below. This will include roads that:

have a wider use than simply providing access to residential or commercial
properties

provide through route(s) (not cul-de-sacs) and that exceed 50 residential
units (or mixed use equivalent in traffic generation terms)

are cul-de-sacs (no through roads) that lead to a county school

are bus routes

otherwise have a wider public utility

A road with public utility is defined as a road that demonstrates a wider benefit
to the general public and/or access to public services.

The County Council will not adopt roads, streets, footpaths and cycleways that
have no wider highway benefit and that:

are cul-de-sacs (no-through roads) serving only private dwellings,
commercial or industrial premises

are entrances and drives to flats or apartments, garages or parking courts
otherwise have no public utility

Previous Road Adoption Policy

6.

The Council’s previous Road Adoption Policy applies to any development site
whereby the planning application was registered prior to 21 December 2010.
Under the previous policy, all roads and streets are adoptable if they are
constructed to a satisfactory standard and if they serve more than six homes
and comprise carriageways, footways, verges, streetlights, etc.

The following are not normally adoptable:

entrances and paved areas in garage or parking courts;
drives to flats and apartments;

amenity areas within a development site;

footpaths, unless they are a through pedestrian route;

roads and drives serving solely business and industrial areas.

Attached as Annex 1 is a request for road adoption at Westlees Close,
Dorking. This relates to an existing development, pertaining to a planning
application registered prior to 21 December 2010. The road comprises of
carriageway, footway, grass verge, street lighting and serves a residential
development of 14 dwellings. Therefore, Westlees Close meets the tests of the
Council’s previous policy on road adoptions.

Page 28



| CONSULTATION:

9. Full consultation has taken place as part of the planning process.

‘ RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:

10. There are no risks attached as a result of the proposal within this report.

| Financial and Value for Money Implications

11.  All costs associated with the proposed road adoption will be fully met by the
developers involved. This includes all construction costs, commuted sums
where necessary and all Surrey County Council fees.

12.  The total length of adopted road within Surrey is currently included in the
calculation of this authority’s annual formula grant. In theory the Council’s grant
allocation should be adjusted to reflect increased road length from adoptions,
however this will not happen while Surrey remains a “floor authority” in terms of
formula grant.

| Section 151 Officer Commentary

13. The Section 151 Officer confirms that all material financial and business issues
and risks have been considered in this report.

| Legal Implications — Monitoring Officer

14. Surrey County Council’s previous policy on road adoption allows for any road to
be adopted that serves more than six dwellings and is built to an adoptable
standard.

15. A refusal to adopt could be challenged and would have to be defended at a
Magistrates’ Court hearing.

| Equalities and Diversity

16. There are no equalities implications in adopting new roads.

| Climate changel/carbon emissions implications

17. The County Council attaches great importance to being environmentally aware
and wishes to show leadership in cutting carbon emissions and tackling climate
change.

‘ WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

18. An adoption agreement will be progressed in order to adopt the new road.

Page 29 3



Contact Officer:
Kerry Cook, Principal Transport Development Planning Officer - 020 8541 9816

Consulted:
Wide consultation as part of the planning process.

Annexes:
Annex 1 — Location plan, Planning Decision Notice, Agreement Plan.

Sources/background papers:
Highways Act 1980 — Section 38

4 Page 30



Annex 1

REQUEST TO ADOPT A NEW ROAD
PROPOSED SECTION 38 AGREEMENT (HIGHWAYS ACT 1980)

WESTLEES CLOSE, DORKING

Planning Application

Reference: MO/03/0157
Developer KINGSOAK
Site Address:

WESTLEES CLOSE, NORTH HOLMWOOD, DORKING

Brief Description of Works

(including the number of ERECTION OF 14 NO. DWELLINGS, ACCESS ROAD,
units (\;\;hiCh are to be ASSOCIATED PARKING AND LANDSCAPING
served):

Total Length of Road to be | 60 METRES

adopted:
List of Attached - Decision Notice
Documents: - Section 38 Layout

- Site Location Plan

Other Comments:

This development was granted planning permission in 2003. The site was built but not adopted as
highway maintainable at public expense. The road was built to adoptable standards however the
developer, Kingsoak did not pursue adoption of the road. Now Kingsoak is part of Barratt Homes,
and Barratts have asked that Surrey County Council as highway authority adopt the road.

Based on the information provided, as Cabinet Member, | give consent/ | do not give consent for the
highway layout to be adopted in line with Surrey County Council’s current Road Adoption Policy.
Transportation Development Control may/ may not instruct Legal Services to prepare a Section 38
Agreement on behalf of Surrey County Council and the Developer.

Signed:

Date:

Page 31



COUNTY OF SURREY

MOLE VALLEY DISTRICT COUNCIL
Pippbrook, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1SJ

DHA Architecture Ltd Ref No: MO/2003/0157/PLA

The Old School Detailed

Old School Road 5 February 2003

Hook Amplified by letter dated 7/2/03.
Hampshire Ampiified by letter dated 20/03/03.
RG27 9NJ

(On behalf of Kings Oak Southern Counties)

IN PURSUANCE of its powers under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 MOLE VALLEY
DISTRICT COUNCIL as District Planning Authority gives nofice of its decision to GRANT
planning permission for the development specified in schedule 1 hereto, subject to the

conditions specified in schedule 2.

N.B. The permission below does not constitute approval for any purpose whatsoever save as
aforesaid. Consent under other Statutory Enactments and compliance with the Building

Regulations 2000 may also be necessary.

IMPORTANT - ATTENTION IS DRAWN TO THE ATTACHED NOTES

Scheduie 1 Erection of 14 dwellings, access road, associated parking and
landscaping.

Westlees Close, North Holimwood.

Schedule 2

Conditions

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years
from the date of this permission.

2. Hard surfaces within the minimum recommended distances for protective fencing from
trees given in Table 1 of BS5837 1991 shall be constructed using a no-dig method in
accordance with the principles embodied in AAIS Arboricultural Practice Note 1 1996.

in-thi itior-‘retai ! isti which is to be retained in

Fa ]
[*B

accordance with the approved plans and schedule; and paragraphs (a) and (b) below
shall have effect until the expiration of 5 years from the date of occupation of the building

for its permitied use.

(a) No retained tree shall be cut down, uprooted or destroyed, nor shall any retained tree
be pruned other than in accordance with the approved plans and schedule, without the
approval, in writing, of the Planning Authority. Any pruning approved shall be carried out
in accordance with British Standard 3998 1989 (Recommendations for Tree Work).

(b) If any retained tree is removed, uprooted or destroyed or dies, another tree shall be
planted at the same place and that tree shall be of such a size and species, and shall be
planted at such time, as may be specified in writing by the Planning Authority.

4. Prior to the commencement of any construction works:

(a) Protective fencing shall be erected around each tree or tree group to be retained in
the vicinity of the development operations in accordance with the recommendations given

in British Standard 5837 1991 (Treesg ign to Construction).
%5@%9 DEC1fptp3-MO 2003 0157-5504.doc

s



(b) No burning shail take place in a position where the flames couid extend to within 5
metres of foliage, branches or trunk of any tree or tree group to be retained on the site or
land adjoining having regard to the size of the fire and wind direction.

(¢) No trenches, pipe runs or drains shall be dug within 4 metres of the trunk of any trees
retained on the site or on land adjoining unless agreed otherwise, in writing, by the
Planning Authority; and all such installations shall be in accordance with the advice given
in National Joint Utilities Group Publication Number 10. :

5. No development shail take piace until a flandscaping scheme has been submitted to and
approved by the Planning Authority including planting of trees, shrubs, herbaceous plants
and areas to be grassed. The landscaping shall be carried out in the first planting season
after commencement of the development unless agreed otherwise in writing by the
Planning Authority, and shall be maintained for a period of 5 years. Such malntenance to
include the replacement of any trees and shrubs that die.

6. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials and
type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shali be compieted
before the occupation of the development hereby permitted, and shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

7. No development shall take place until details and/or samples of the materials to be used
in the construction of the external surfaces of the development hereby permitted have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. Development shall
be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

8. No development shall take place until details of the hard surfacing materials within the
site have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. All hard
surfacing shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details and completed
prior to the occupation of the development hereby permitted.

9. Details of all external joinery shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Planning Authority prior to commencement of the works including materials, method of
opening and large scale drawings showing sections through mullions, transoms and
glazing bars. Window and door openings shouid have a minimum reveal of 70mm.

10. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country (General Permitted
Development} Order 1985 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extensions to any dwelling hereby permitted shall be erected
without the prior permission, in writing, of the Planning Authority.

11. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country {(General Permiited
Development) Order 1995 {or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no windows, dormer windows or roof lights other than those

-expressly authorised by this permission shall be constructed.

12. The garaging hereby permitted shall be used for the storage of private motor vehicies
and incidental domestic storage only.

13. No development shall take place until details of the existing ground levels of the site, and
the proposed finished levels of the ground, the ground floor slab level of each building,
and the finished levels of any access road and driveway showing their relationship with
the existing levels of the immediately adjoining land and buildings have been submitted to
and approved, in writing, by the Planning Authority and the development shall be camed
out in accordance with the approved levels. _

14, Before the development hereby permitted commences on the site, a soil survey shall be
undertaken and the results provided to the Planning Authority. The survey shall be taken
Page 33 DEC1fptp3-MO 2003 0157-5504.doc



at such points and to such depth as the Planning Authority may stipulate. A scheme for
decontamination of the site shall be submitted to and approved, in writing, by the
Planning Authority and the scheme as approved shall be implemented before any part of
the development hereby permitted is occupied.

15. Surface water source control measures shall be carried out in accordance with details
which shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority before development commences.

16. No development shall take until the applicant, or their agents or successors in tifle, has
secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a
written scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved, in writing, by
the Planning Authority.

17. No site clearance, preparation, or construction work shall take place outside the hours of
7.30am to 6.00pm on Mondays to Fridays and 8.00am to 1.00pm on Saturdays, and no
work shall take place on Sundays or Bank or Public Holidays.

18. No development shall take place until the new access road, including its junction with
Westlees Close has been constructed in accordance with (the approved plans or a
scheme to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority). No
development shall begin before that junction and 20m of the new road have been
completed and the visibility zones included in the design shall be part of the new road
and shall not be included in any plot or other sub-division of the site. .

19. No new development shall be occupied until space has been laid out within the site in
accordance with (the approved plans cars to be parked. The parking area shall be used
and retained exclusively for its designated use.

20. No deveiopment shall take place until a Method of Construction Statement, to include
details of:

(a) parking for vehicles of site personnel, operatives and visitors

(b) loading and unloading of plant and materials

(c) storage of plant and materials

(d) programme of works (including measures for traffic management)
(e) provision of boundary hoarding

has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Only the
approved details shall be implemented during the construction period.

21. Before any of the operations which involve the movement of materials in bulk to or from
the site are commenced, facilities shall be provided as must be agreed with the Local
Planning Authority, in order that the operator can make all reasonable efforts to keep the
public highway clean and prevent the creation of a dangerous surface on the public
highway. The agreed measures shall thereafter be retained and used whenever the said
operations are carried out,

22. Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted the land edged blue on
the submitted plan shall be conveyed to Mole Valley District Council

Reasons and Informatives
1. To comply with Section 91(1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2. To ensure the retention of trees on the site in the interests of visual émenity in
accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policies ENV25, ENV53 and ENV54.

3. To ensure the retention of trees on the site in the interests of visual amenity in
accordance with Mole Valley Local ﬁiaéug)l\lﬂes ENV25, ENV53 and ENV54.

DEC1fptp3-MO 2003 0157-5504.doc



4. To ensure the retention of trees on the site in the interests of visual amenity in
accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policies ENV25, ENV53 and ENV54.

5. To ensure the provision and maintenance of trees, other plants and grassed areas in the
interests of visual amenity and in accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan ENV25.

6. To preserve the visual amenity of the area and protect neighbouring residential amenities
in accordance with Mole Valiey Local Plan policy ENV22.

7. To ensure the development harmonises with its surroundings in accordance with Mole
Valley Local Plan policy ENV28.

8. To preserve the visual amenity of the area in accordance with Mole Valiey Local Plan
policy ENV25.

9. To ensure that the development is in keeping with the character of the locality in
accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policy ENV28.

10. To control any subsequent enlargements in the interests of the visual and residential
amenities of the locality in accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policy ENV22 and to
restrict the enlargement of dwellings in this rural area in accordance with Mole Valley
Local Plan policy RUD?7.

11. To control any subsequent enlargements in the interests of the visual and residential
amenities of the locality in accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policy ENV22 and to
restrict the enlargement of dwellings in this rural area in accordance with Mole Valley
Local Plan policy RUD7.

12. To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for the parking of vehicles clear of the
highway in the interests of the free flow of traffic and condition of safety on the highway in
accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policy MOVS.,

13. To protect the amenities and privacy of adjoining properties in accordance W|th Mole
Valley Local Plan policy ENV22. _

14. To ensure the proper investigation and, where necessary, remediation of the site in the
interests of the amenities of the locality and the future occupants of the site |n
accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policy ENV69.

15. To prevent the increased risk of flooding and to improve water quality.

16. The site covers a large surface area in which it is considered necessary fo preserve as a
record any archaeological information before it is destroyed by the development in
accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policy ENV50.

17. To protect the amenities of the area, and in particular the amenities of neighbouring
residential properties in accordance with Mole Valley Local Plan policy ENV22.

18. Conditions numbered 18-21 above are required in order that the development should not
prejudice highway safety nor cause inconvenience to other highway users.

19. See reason 18 above.
20. See reason 18 above.
21. See reason 18 above.

22. In the interests of providing public amenity open space.

Page 35 c1 o 1



Informatives:

. The development hereby permitted must be carried out in accordance with the approved
plans and specifications unless the prior approval in writing of the Planning Authority has
been obtained. If changes are proposed you shouid first contact the Planning Authority
to obtain the necessary approval. Any changes carried out without permission may
render the applicant/developer liable to enforcement, stop notice or other legal
proceedings in order to rectify the matter.

. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirements of The Environment Agency which
are set out in their letter dated 20.02.03 a copy of which is attached.

. The applicant is advised to contact those bodies responsible for the supply of gas,
electricity, water, telephone and other such services, as soon as possible to ascertain
their requirements and to ensure that suitable provision is included within the detailed
plans submitted to the local Planning Authority in pursuance of this permission.

. The applicant should take steps to ensure that the services are installed in a co-ordinated
manner at the time of development, and that electricity and teiephone supply cables are
placed underground.

The Fire Authority advises that water mains on all developments should have a minimum
diameter of 100mm. Water mains of this type are suitable for hydrant installation and will
provide adequate water supplies for fire fighting purposes.

For further advice contact:-

Water Officer

Surrey Fire Brigade Headquarters
St David's

70 Wray Park Road

Reigate

Surrey, RH2 OES

Tel: 01737 224016

. The applicant is reminded that the demolition and construction stage of the proposed
development may give rise to problems of smoke pollution and/or noise, which will
depend on the measures taken to control such potential problems. It is, therefore,
strongly recommended that you contact the Council's Head of Environmental Health at
an early opportunity in order to discuss appropriate measures to be adopted for control of
burning, noise and other potential problems for neighbouring residents.

. In the interests of sustainability and the reduction of waste your attention is drawn to the
desirability of recycling building materials wherever possible. The demolition or
dismantling of structures on the site should be considered as part of the development
process to maximise the reuse or recycling of materials rather than disposal as waste.
Further information on reuse or recycling of building materials the applicant is advised to
ring the Surrey County Council Centre on 08456 009009,

. The clearance of vegetation by burning is likely fo give rise to problems of smoke
nuisance. The applicant is therefore encouraged to remove such green waste from the
site in order that it may be recycled through composting, chipping, waste to energy
transfer (alternatively, logging) or other similar processes.

. The applicant is advised that under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, certain birds
and mammals are protected in law and ali reasonable precautions must be taken to avoid
intentionally killing or injuring them and, in the case of birds, damaging or destroying their
eggs. The applicant is advised to undertake search procedures using a licensed

consultant, to determine whether there gie @etected birds or mammals resident on the
EC1fptps-MO 1



site/in the building(s), and to undertake consultations with English Nature in the event of
the existence of such species being confirmed.

9. The permission hereby granted shall not be construed as authority to carry out works on
the highway. The applicant is advised that a licence must be obtained from the Highway
Authority before any works are carried out on any footway, footpath, carriageway, verge
or other land forming part of the highway.

10. The applicants attention is drawn to the requirements of Surrey County Council's rights of
way which are set out in their letter dated 1.7.02 a copy of which is attached.

Signed: Dated: 4 Aprit 2003

Head of Planning

Page 37 DEC1fpto3-MO 2003 0157-5504.doc



NN00 Slauned-2 1B A0S AMAMA_ LUOISIaA el Aio1ae ind | pnalrall 1A
T ™ i T T ¥ L 4 =

s oo Buseyp@)|ret o[ ) =T
8v0£9.-9G210 ‘@ . m )
69269.-96210 :0uoydeja L |k
e IVOSONTY © ONLLHON L338lS
reasaeso g _,v = =——  NOILOINNOD B SATIN9
0 -jualj
- [ ] AUNONNOE 855
g8LH/6GLEF/OSH .. 7 .
. JaniasBu3  Joy avooiny
st e L P o l HLYd1004/AVM1004
1NOAYT bunpog _H_ AVMIDVIHAVD

NOILJOQY avoy POOMWIOH YHON
8¢ NOLLO3S 950|) S99}SoM

-:opiL Buimelqg -eNs
pyuol Ag syelaq | ereq [ney
mis|ar "posiAel ssomeg | €099 | V
mis|ar *SUIBIDW SSOINISS SPIM 9)8W T

404 ¥ inbal "3'0'S 8}op 2]

PoSInG] 3noKD| ppo buiuing % pooy ssasdy [cogez| 8

orcuddo awayos oyjoads pub uooolyads oioUs 9OS 0} iiojuos oy Bugybl ans "9}

‘350[) " POWIDU 9q PUD ‘sajojd OWOU oas}s Uy Ul
Poy0Jodiodul [OQUIAS PRINOIOD [DUOHUBAUOD AU} SADY O} 2ID dDS—ap—sino ||o ajoudoiddo dseum ‘Gl

~9j8 Inojo> bumod xo0/q
Bupyspnuod ‘spes Aq paulyap §e00ds [oNPINPUL aAoy 0} dI0 sKog Bupyind 19ans-uO H)

“panosddo Jojiuits Jo buibps 9°0°'d WWIOG X WWQG|
SNONUYUOD D AG PaUYSP G [US “0}0 AP SS90 SIGS 0} SBUISSOIO BIDIYOA D O 9Bpa %00q Sy ¢l

“fomybiy ey} ojuo Jeyom edopns jo ebioyosip ey}
areid 0} 50 pouoiyisod 0 SAYING SADY O} IO PO By} SPIDAOY ([0} JOUY 030 SINUP 88BY 7|

'dujs 303 JO Juosy Jo ADMIOO} SU} JO X0 A WOl WY Jo
wnwiuiw o aq 0} s! ab0iob ayy jo juosy ayy ‘9boiob D jo @oudApD Ul panouddo si Bupuod y ||

“llopno sans 4o waysAs abouipsp *M's 0} 90udYyY PUD §}dYSID O} Jo s3YING PoOs O} PaYOBLLCD
pup Jseubuz 00S Aq Pejoaup O B80G-qns PoOJ 1o PaYIDISU! 3G 0} 3BOUIDIP HO-IND ‘0L

poauy syeang - ubisaq Aeung 4q
pepiuued uoyy Jeyo suononisqo Jo bupuoid ou ulpico o} sdiys eomies ‘6

‘BuIdDpINS SNOUMINYG %0} UDY} SSI| JOU SY0|q [PUUDYD
sjsou0d ‘od (00L:1) %00'L O} %L9°0 ‘Wnwiuiw 2)njosqo (OGL:1) %L9°0 SiPUUDY) ‘8

“Wblons 8q o) s Juaipnib oy (Aomybly) Aomjooy o aBpa oog BYy wioly
PaINSDAL SO "G JO SOUDISIP WNWUIW Jo} 0| UDUY J3}0.6 4O YUBIPDID 3ADY 0F aAup SYonud ON L

"saUDpuUN0q aYs Buipnjout puo o} papusixe aq 0y pup) Aomybly IV ‘9
“pejaiduioo ueeq soy uom Buiping |jun pepywo 8q 0} sAomjoo) % Spoos o) sesinco Guuoey G

‘saupdig pibry Uo spoOT |ulRYg 4O S3IGOL
poyiiduls :AjuaLino) soudping [OUCHON S3IO| B4} UM SOUDPICIID LI o PuD Koyjny
9bouipig Aq psaibo siojop) Buippaq BADY O} SJGNSS JSIDM BODUNS B [NOJ IV ‘4

*Bumod |00y apnjoul || 8sey “SUOONASUN EJ38UIBUT YlM BOUDPAOIDD U
sbuissoso wosd yyM papoid 3q 0} 9.0 SUOHDIO| JIYRO P suonounp ‘g

“SORWAING 13U 1D POUYSP PUD SDAID GE UOROIS OJu PajDiodiodu) g 0} SAUOZ AIGISA T
N00O"0Z0

“SpusWaINbas [1Dun0) Ano) Aaung pub o Aomuby Jo
uonooyoads ousby ADAYBIH Ul 89UDPIOIOD U} PAIINSUOD BQ O} SPDOI YYD IV “L

Ov/

S310N




€10zZ/€0/1T  “1sgreLsisusiBmyu sdewndino” si8pn-aog-sokanmns pusdew/ vy g0, dny=Ndew; dse: motaaiqiutd/sdewrsn-aog-0okanns sdew/:dny

INNO2 AINNOD “pi Aued d -y sleydesBo Bukdon @ sepy j00s doox: & HLYON 0149
HONNOD AL m e o Koo AL 'CLa o081 O SARIT G HORAOs Uty V LOO/EL/ISESION  tequnp Bumelg

x :Ag pajuuy
m:_x._OD .wmo_U S99TISIM :
@ ue|d uoljeoson €102/€0/L2 pajulid ajeq

£922Z:L (xoidde) ajeog

sbuip[ing pue speoy . A i e G L
¢ - | G £ oy S ]

13410 X i : il Q L @ ¢ - P .wm ; /
yied . A, =2 3 f 52 ‘ : 2

o
iy
!

- s S g - -y g T
jpuunL AT s vOé.uvwv M . a0 - T / o

)

i 1y w5 e ]
Aiepunog ysiied ] . ’ L

A4
6y,
o5
o

Asepunog Asejuswerjied S > | St : gl o : ,. & o e " i

Asepunog 319113510 : i) . T — ‘ o . i g
Asepunog [e10323]3 5 ’ = fi % , -

Asepunog Ajunod

aur] Aemjpey : -

adojs S s

1238

Buipjing

saulq

xay ‘
130 e -

yb1aH 10ds
Jdapjnog UWCO_H_WQE

punaibleld 3 7 81

<
A8
rsb.

g,
%

yiewduag =

jujod Bt .

13j1U0D PauOISO4 =

29.4] JIUOD-UON pauoi}isod
sjulod

umoj

voiey spodg

umo] Asuuns

SUMO |
pusbBa pue
dep mainanQ

130 | a8eq vIR(] 29 SARIAl - MIIADIJ JULI]

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



ltem 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



	Agenda
	3 LOCAL BUS NETWORK CONTRACTS
	Annex 2 - Local Bus Network Contracts 2013

	4 REQUEST TO ADOPT NEW ROAD: WESTLEES CLOSE, DORKING
	Annex 1 - Westlees close

	6 LOCAL BUS NETWORK CONTRACTS

